The Rabun County Board of Education met in Regular Session on Thursday, July 15, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. in the conference room of the Rabun County Board of Education Administration Building in Tiger, Georgia.

The following board members were present: Steven Cabe, Molly Lima, Curt Haban, Wayne Stephens and Mark Beck. Others present were: Superintendent Childers, administrators, press and guests.

The invocation was given by Mark Beck.

The tentative agenda was as follows:

- I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION
- III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- IV. TEACHER LEADER SUPPORT PROGRAM PRESENTATION JAIMIE CRANE AND MATTHEW
- V. APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 17, 2021 CALLED BOARD MEETING AND THE JUNE 17, 2021 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
- VI. FINANCIAL REPORTS CINDI DEAN
 - a. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR JUNE, 2021
 - b. SALES TAX AND COLLECTIONS FOR JUNE, 2021
 - c. SCHOOL NUTRITION AND CACFP REPORTS FOR JUNE, 2021
- VII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE TAX COLLECTION FEE AGREEMENT WITH THE RABUN COUNTY TAX COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
- VIII. FIRST READING OF THE FOLLOWING RABUN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY REVISIONS:
 - a. JAA EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES
 - b. JCAC SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF STUDENTS
 - c. GAAA EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT
 - d. GAEB SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF EMPLOYEES
 - e. GARH EMPLOYEE LEAVES AND ABSENCES
 - f. IDE(3) COMPETITIVE INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES, GRADES 6-12
- IX. FIRST READING OF THE FOLLOWING NEW RABUN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICIES:
 - a. GBIA TEACHER EVALUATION APPEALS
 - b. BCBI PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN BOARD MEETINGS
- X. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: ITEMS OF INTEREST
- XI. ADJOURN

**EXECUTIVE SESSION

The tentative agenda was approved by unanimous consent of the board.

A motion was made by Mark Beck, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to approve the minutes from the June 17, 2021 Called Board Meeting and the June 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to approve the revenues and expenditures for June, 2021.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Mark Beck and unanimously passed to approve the Tax Collection Fee Agreement with the Rabun County Tax Commissioner's Office.

A motion was made by Wayne Stephens, seconded by Molly Lima and unanimously passed to go from Regular Session to Executive Session.

The Superintendent and Board discussed personnel.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to go from Executive Session to Regular Session.

Upon the recommendation from Superintendent Childers, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Wayne Stephens and unanimously passed to approve the following actions:

- Approve the resignation from the following classified personnel:
 - a. Keith Woodard RCPS Custodian, effective 6-30-21
 - b. William Ed Eidson RCES Paraprofessional, effective 7-08-21
 - c. Kayla Scott RCHS Special Education Paraprofessional, effective 7-15-21
- Employ the following classified personnel:
 - a. Mariah Fairchild RCES Paraprofessional, effective with the 2021-2022 school year
- Superintendent's evaluation

A motion was made by Wayne Stephens	, seconded by Molly Lima	and unanimously passed to
adjourn.		

Secretary	 Chairman